

JONES WALDO



TIMOTHY B. ANDERSON

tanderson@joneswaldo.com

Phone: 435-628-1627

VCard

FIRM:

Shareholder

Managing Partner, [St. George Office](#)

Chair, [General Counsel Services Group](#)

PRACTICE FOCUS:

[Business Law](#), [International Law](#)

EXPERTISE:

[General counsel](#) for several major technology and international sales transaction-oriented clients.

Handles all aspects of corporate organization and operations as well as management of litigation.

Technology commercialization in higher education and other governmental environs, as well as licensing, publishing and exploitation of intellectual properties.

Certain direct selling and commercial transactions, both nationally and internationally.

As a member of the firm's [International Practice Group](#) he has served as lead counsel on commercial law projects throughout the EU and in China.

Large-tract [commercial real estate](#) and public land policy matters in the Southwestern United States.

[Registered lobbyist](#) for clients in matters with the State of Utah and the Federal Government.

CAREER:

Assistant City Attorney, St. George, 1978-1980

Managing Attorney, [Jones Waldo, St. George, Utah](#), 1980-present

EDUCATION:

J. Reuben Clark Law School, Brigham Young University, J.D., 1978

Southern Utah University, B.A., with high honors, 1975

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:

- Member, Utah State Bar
- Member, Utah State Bar, Corporate Law Section, Intellectual Property Law Section and International Law Section
- Member, Fifth Judicial District and Southern Utah Bar Associations, 1993-1998
- Member, Direct Selling Association Regulatory Counsel Committee, Legal Counsel Committee and International Council 2000-present
- Chair, Fifth Judicial District Nominating Commission, 1993-1998

COMMUNITY:

- Member, Board of Directors, Washington County Economic Development Council, 2001-present
- "Logstar" Honorary Commander, 388th Fighter Wing HAFB, 2001-2002
- Trustee, Virgin River Santa Clara River Flood Relief Foundation, 2004-2008
- Chair, Centers of Excellence Advisory Committee (State Funding of Scientific Research at State Universities), 1993-2001
- Member, Investment Committee, University of Utah, 2008-present
- Member, Board of Directors, University of Utah Hospitals and Clinics, 2009- present
- Member, Board of Trustees, University of Utah, 2005-present
- Member and President, Dixie College State Foundation Board, 1994-2003
- Member and Vice Chair, Board of Directors, Business and Economic Development, State of Utah, 1993-2001
- Member, Industrial Assistance Fund Committee, State of Utah, 1994-2001

PUBLICATIONS:

Weekly Column, "From The Law Library," *Daily Spectrum* Newspaper, 1987-1994

Novel, "The Reign of The Stavka," Grossmont & Diehl, New York, 1995

DEPARTMENTS

Business
Litigation
Real Estate
St. George Office

AREAS OF PRACTICE

Business Law
Commercial Property Acquisition,
Development and Management
Direct Sales
General Counsel Services
Government Relations
Health Care Law
International Law
Real Estate Finance
Resort and Leisure Development
St. George Office
Technology

INDUSTRY AWARDS



Distinguished Citizen Award, 1998
Dixie State College Commencement

"Recognition of Significant and Imaginative Service to the Community while in Law School," Brigham Young University, Law School, 1978

Professionalism Award, Utah State Bar, 2010

BAR ADMITTANCE

1978, Utah and U.S. District Court, District of Utah

1985, U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth and Tenth Circuit

"Too Close to Kill?," Publish America, Baltimore, MD, 2006

LANGUAGES:

German

PERSONAL:

Born in Seattle, Washington, 1951

Tim has run twelve marathons.

Tim and his wife Kathryn enjoy a blended family of seven children, ages 12 to 27 and three grandchildren and are involved in most aspects of coaching, outdoor activities, athletics, music and other family and children's educational pursuits and activities. The family resides in St. George, Utah, with a second residence in South Jordan, Utah.